
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:    Hillcrest Campus Physicians 
 
From:      Regional Medical Laboratory (RML) 
 
Subject:   STAT testing for patients utilizing either of the RML Patient Service Centers  
  located  at 1145 S. Utica or 1245 S. Utica 
 
Date:        June 28, 2013 
 
 
STAT testing services will be provided by the RML Hillcrest Medical Center Laboratory beginning 
Monday, July 1, 2013, to the physicians located on the Hillcrest Campus.  STAT testing will be available 
to patients presenting at either of our two Hillcrest campus patient service centers.  Listed below are 
those tests that can be performed STAT at the RML Hillcrest Laboratory.  Test results will be available 
through the normal reporting process.  Please contact Vivian Rogers at 918-744-2555, extension 15549 
or Sandra Latham at 918-744-2555 extension, 16456 if you have any questions.  You may also contact 
our Client Services Department at 918-744-2500. 
 

Order number Test Mnemonic 
0101301 
0102100 
0102150 
0102225 
1002500 
1003050 
2001725 
2001750 
2001950 
2002240 
2004100 
2004425 
2004600 
2005000 
2005925 
2006125 
2028075 
2028100 
2919175 
3601425 
3601450 
3601475 
5006050 

 

CBC 
HCT DET 
HGB 
HGB HCT 
UA W/CII 
UA W/MICR 
BICARB 
CHLORIDE 
CPK 
GLUCOSE 
MAGNESIUM 
PHOSPHORUS 
POTASSIUM 
SODIUM 
TROPONIN 
LIVER PNL 
CHEM 14 
CHEM 8 
ELECT PNL 
HCG QUANT 
HCG PREG 
HGG PREG+Q 
CKMB 
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